
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem 
Sent: 6/21/2012 9:30:00 AM 
To: acb@cpuc.ca.gov (acb@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Undeliverable: 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

acb@cpuc.ca.Qov 
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

The following organization rejected your message: endoflife.cpuc.ca.gov. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: maildmz01.pge.com 

acb@cpuc.ca.gov 
endoflife.cpuc.ca.gov #<endoflife.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 cuda_nsu 5.1.1 User unknown> 
#SMTP# " " 

Original message headers: 

Received: from mailO 1. eomp . pge . com. (dlpsmtpappO 1. utility . pge . com. 
[10.210.4.225]) " " 

by ma.11 dmz (31 ppge.com. (Sent.r 1 on MTA 4 . 2 . 2 / S entr.1 on MTA 4.2.0) wit.h 
ESMTP id q5LGTwps 0 0 6216 

(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 eipher=RC4 MD5 bits=128 ver.ify=NO) 
for <aeb@cpuc.ca.gov>; Thu, 21 Jun -- 29:53 0700 

DKIM Signature : v=l; a=rsa sha25 6 ; c=sim.ple/ d=pge . com; s=alpha; 
1 = 134 02 9 619 9; b h:= p 5 9 f + 7 b 9 x. Ap 3 P s D n U \ N U b 6 H Y k 3 v 01 o 0 X. Q 08 = ; 
1=106; " 
h.=From.: To: Si • • te:Mes • i t Type: Content ID: 
Content Tr; i i coding i i 

b=m. 5 w F H n P e i u..i , „ ...j....! +G JN o R S P s 81 6 3.18 r H u Y U k h 71 p x H 
EOg8l • • >Su 1 i i llDskrru:n'Wc70pyk5Y7bDnQPznt.2gP4BFaaIm./Gc 
'"P"I nfrO i i 1 )/PsLRk2vfxvM= 

Received: i c ...IBS] 11 I 1 1 ^ ^ . com. (exchhubsf 01 .uti] ity.pge.com 
[10.244.1" 1 I ~ " 

1 ~ .pge . com. (Sentrion MIA 4 . 2 . 2/Sentrion MIA 4 .2.0) with 
ESMIP id 

/ S S L v 3 c 1. p h e r=AE S12 8 SUA bt s=12 8 v e r .1 f y=F AIL) 
1 1 3 r .ca.gov>; lh.11, 21 Jun 2 012 09:29:58 07 0 0 

Received: from. EXCHMBFF191.Ut.ility.pge.com. ( [ f e8 0 : : cc8 f : 35 64 : la50 : 7 07 f ] ) by 

SB GT&S 0251603 

mailto:acb@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:aeb@cpuc.ca.gov


EXCHHUBSFO1 . U t :i Iity.pge.com { [fe80: : 5877 : IciOc : 6be0 : ci6e3 ill ] ) with mapi id 
14.01.0355.002; Thu, 21 Jun 2012 09:29:58 0700 

From.: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge. com> 
To: Sa] lv Cuaresma <acb@cpuc.ca.govt 

i • : 2""iT ;"T9LxQKLkSXugoJWeWdZiMA== 
1 • : , 21 0 "I 16:29:57 +0000 
I i <DE i 3C9 4322 9A06 0A99036D96E7@pge.comt 
. • ' iage . i. n 
< ruage : en US 

) :or: 
Content Type • . 7 in; charset="us ascii" 
C - - ̂  - ̂  TD : <..alDJ:i , ! '3D9E418 96EF67 7 51F9E9 6F@exch.ange . pge . comt 
< ransfer E • ng: quoted printable 
I ! i ion: 1.0 
2. w... ^.... Loop: Forwarded 

SB GT&S 0251604 


